

Professional Profile

QUALIFICATIONS & ASSOCIATIONS

- Post Graduate Diploma in Occupational Health and Safety (PgDip OHS)
- BSc(Hons) Electrical Engineering
- Chartered Member Institution of Occupational Safety & Health (CMIOSH)

Tony Cheesman

HSQE Officer

CONTACT DETAILS

UK m: +44 (0) 7976 432675

UK t: +44 (0) 1926 499750

e: tony.cheesman@qualsurv.co.uk



Personal Profile

Tony is a Chartered Health and Safety Practitioner with 22 years' experience in Health and Safety, originally as one of Her Majesties Inspectors of Health and Safety with the Health and Safety Executive covering Inspection and Enforcement in the Construction, Manufacturing, Automotive, Utilities and Local Authorities. More recently Tony has been the Principal Health and Safety Consultant running a team of consultants providing training and support to many of the UK's larger companies. This included Health and Safety Audits, Legal Compliance Audits, Senior Management training, Risk Assessment support, Accident Investigation and Policy review for organisations such as Local Government, Government Agencies, Manufacturing Companies, Housing Associations, Academic Institutions etc.

Tony is experienced in working at all levels within an organisation from site operatives to Board members. He has a strong manufacturing background having worked for many years at Management level in designing and manufacturing Automotive Garage Equipment before moving into Health and Safety. He has also been a Director and Vice Chairman of the National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health (NEBOSH). Tony originally trained in Electrical Engineering and then continued on to qualify with a Post Graduate Diploma in Occupational Safety and Health with HSE.

Expertise

- Risk Assessment
- Training
- Accident Investigation
- H&S Audits
- H&S Documentation Review
- Legislation Compliance including Enforcement Notices
- Liaison with Enforcement Agencies
- Site Inspection

Personal Data

Nationality: British

Profession: Occupational Health and Safety

Position: Director of NEBOSH 2007-2011

Vice Chairman of Nebosh 2009

Experience

2013 to date

ARC Health & Safety

Owner and Principal Consultant

2000 – 2013

West Anglia Training Association

Principal H&S Consultant

2007 – 2011

NEBOSH

Trustee and Non-Executive Director

1992 – 2000

Health & Safety Executive (HSE)

HM Inspector of Health & Safety

1987 – 1992

DWH Associates Ltd

Consultant – Management Information Systems

1983 – 1987

The Smallpeice Trust

Training Centre Manager – CAD-CAM

1978 – 1982

VL Churchill Ltd

Engineering Design Manager

1974 – 1978

TI Crypton Ltd

Electronic Design Engineer